# RECENT ADDITION (JANUARY-MARCH), No. 1-3, 2008

CONTENTS		
303.625 TERRORISM	1	
305 SOCIAL GROUPS	2	
320 POLITICAL SCIENCE	3	
320.9 POLITICAL SITUATION & CONDITION	4	
322 RELATIONS OF THE STATE TO ORGANIZED GRO	DUPS 7	
323 CIVIL AND POLITICAL RIGHTS	8	
327(54) INDIA-FOREIGN RELATIONS	9	
327(73) USA-FOREIGN RELATIONS	13	
327.1 FOREIGN POLICY AND INTERNATIONAL RELA	ATIONS 16	
327.2 DIPLOMACY	20	
333.79 ENERGY AND ENERGY RESOURCES	21	
337 INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS	22	
338 PRODUCTION ECONOMICS	24	
338.9 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND GROWTH, EC	CO, PLANNING 25	
340 LAW	27	
341 INTERNATIONAL LAW	28	
341.24 REGIONAL ASSOCIATIONS AND ORGANIZAT	TIONS 29	
346 PRIVATE LAW	30	
355 MILITARY ART & SCIENCE	31	
355.02 WAR AND WARFARE	32	
355.03 MILITARY SITUATION AND POLICY	33	
355.8 MILITARY EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES (MATE	RIAL) 35	

1

# CONTENTS

363 SOCIAL PROBLEMS AND SERVICES	37
382 INTERNATIONAL COMMERCE (FOREIGN TRADE)	38
658.403 INFORMATION MANAGEMENT	41
954 INDIA/SOUTH ASIA - GENERAL HISTORY	42
955 IRAN - GENERAL HISTORY	44
AUTHOR INDEX	

SUBJECT/KEYWORD INDEX

#### 303.625 TERRORISM

1 Patil, V T

New Face of Terrorism: Ethnic, Domestic and Foreign.-- Delhi: Gnosis, 2008. x;209 p. ISBN : 8189012541.

303.625 08 PAT

This book explores new styles and range of terrorism and depicts the causes and tactics of terrorism, looking at contemporary violence through the lens of political ideologies, religious conflicts, socio-economic factors and ethnic tensions. It also presents up-to-date information on terrorism, understanding the ways in which terrorism affects culture, economics and politics. \*\* Terrorism; Terrorism-Religion and Psychology

#### **305 SOCIAL GROUPS**

2 Asgharzadeh, Alireza

Iran and the Challenge of Diversity: Islamic Fundamentalism, Aryanist Racism, and Democratic Stru.-- New York: Palgrave Macmillan, 2007. xiv; 249 p.

ISBN : 1403980802.

305.8 (55) 07 ASG

This book highlights difference and diversity as major Socio - Political issues that will determine the future course of Social, Culture, and Political developments in Iran. Pointing to the increasing inadequacy of Islamic fundamentalism in functioning as a grand narrative and explores the racist approach of the current Islamic Government to issues of difference and diversity in the Country, and shows how these issues are challenges the very existence of the Islamic regime in Iran.

\*\* Iran -Ethnic Relations; Iran-Politics and Government; Iran-History

#### **320 POLITICAL SCIENCE**

3 Talbott, Strobe

The Great Experiment: The Story of Ancient Empires, Modern States, and the Quest f.-- New York: Simon & Schuster, 2008. x;478 p.

ISBN : 139780743294089.

320.1 08 TAL

This book depicts the history of "Great Experiment" from the most ancient to the present, with an eye to the future and traces the breakthroughs and breakdowns of peace along the way and the concept of Europe, the false start of the League of Nations, the creation of the flawed but indispensable United Nations. It highlights the efforts made to build a "new world order" after the cold war, and America's unique role in modern history as America is " the master builder" of international system.

\*\* International Organisation-History; State-History

#### **320.9 POLITICAL SITUATION & CONDITION**

4 Shirk, Susan L

China: fragile superpower.- New York: OUP, 2007.

ix; 320p.ISBN : 9780195306095. 320.9(51) 07 SHI

This book explains China's economy is the fastest growing economy & rising power in the world and china is the leading manufacture of cell phones, laptop & computers, and digital cameras-a dramatic turn around the alaramsa many westerns. It depicts Chinese politics and real danger lies not in china's astonishing growth, but in the deep insecurity of its leaders.

\*\* China - Politics-Government; China-Economy; China -Nationalism

## **320.9 POLITICAL SITUATION & CONDITION**

5 Mahmood, Sohail

Good Governance Reform Agenda in Pakistan: current challenges.-- New York: Nova Science, 2007. 244 p.

ISBN : 139781600214189.

320.9(5491) 07 MAH

This book depicts governance crisis in Pakistan and tells it efforts to get good governance and reform agenda on political economy, political system, parliament, decentralization and devotion, public services and legal and judicial system.

\*\* Pakistan-Politics & Government; Pakistan Political system; Pakistan Legal System; Pakistan-Political Parties

6 Saez, Manuel Alcantara

Politicians and Politics in Latin America.-- London: Lynne Rienner Publishers, 2008. xiv;322 p. ISBN : 9781588265487.

320.98 08 SAE

Pointing out the relevance of a study of Parliamentary elite within the context of the new paradigm that politicians matter. Their special significance is demonstrated by their roles in representative democracy and in the context of their increasing professionalism and the quality of politics depends on the quality of Politicians of the nation.

\*\* Latin America-Government and Politics; Latin America-Political Parties Latin America-Democracy

## **322 RELATIONS OF THE STATE TO ORGANIZED GROUPS**

7 Ahmed, Abu Nasar Saied

Fundamentalism in Bangladesh: Its Impact on India.—New Delhi: Akansha Publishing House, 2008. xvii;257 p.

ISBN : 978818370142.

322.1(5492) 08 AHM

This book depicts the rise of Islamic fundamentalism in Bangladesh in the recent years and its consequential impact on India and it covers a number of relevant issues such as the birth of Bangladesh which demolished the 'two nation theory', rise of Political and Militant Islam during various phases and factors contributing to it fallout in the domestic politics in Bangladesh.

\*\* Bangladesh-Foreign Relation-India; Bangladesh –Economy; Bangladesh –Politics and Government

## **323 CIVIL AND POLITICAL RIGHTS**

8 Sharma, Kishorilal

My Years in a Pakistani Prison: The Untold Story of Kishorilal alias Amarik Singh alias Sale.--New Delhi: Lancer, 2008. xii;224 p.

ISBN : 0979617448.

323.5 08 SHA

This novel depicts story of years spent in Pakistani prisons undergoing torture and humiliation at the lands of the enemy and explains the duty of a agent who normally cross into Pakistan quickly, complete his Mission and return back to India in 15 days.

\*\* Kishorilal Sharma-Biography; Pakistan-Jails

## 327(54) INDIA-FOREIGN RELATIONS

9 Gaur, Mahendra (Dr)
Foreign Policy Annual 2007 - Part - I.-- Delhi: Kalpaz, 2007. 918p.
ISBN : 8178353423.
327(54) 07 GAU

This book depicts day to day chronicle events related to India's Foreign Policy and International Relations with her neighbours, super powers and with others countries, and it illustrates India's participation in the Internal Organisations. The chronicle World events related to India's foreign policy is explained in it. It illustrates political, economic and strategic relations as well as unfolds opinion on world Affairs.

\*\* India-Foreign Policy; India-Chronological events

10 Gopal, Krishan

India and Israel: towards strategic partnership.—New Delhi: Authors Press, 2007. x;440p. ISBN : 9788172733988.

327(54:5694) 07 GOP

This book depicts Indo-Israel relations on political, strategic, military and economic and explains strategic ties blossomed through unobtrusively after India's nuclear tests for India, Israel postmasters in counter terrorism and military technology was a natural ally. Although, there is no common cultural values and traditions between India and Israel, it is all political, strategic and economic relations.

\*\* India- foreign policy-Israel; India- Foreign Relations-Israel; Arab-Israel Conflict; India-Strategic Partnership-Israel

## 327(54) INDIA-FOREIGN RELATIONS

11 Agarwal, Amita

Indo-US relations and peace prospects in South West Indian Ocean.-- New Delhi: Kaveri Books, 2008. xi;232p.

ISBN : 9788174790835.

327(54:73) 08 AGA

This book is an attempt to discuss the interests of the littoral states as well as of other big power in the Indian Ocean, the presence of regional and extra - regional Powers on its waters and the prospects of peace in the Indian region in the backdrop of Indo-US relations.

\*\* India Foreign Relations-USA; India-Diplomacy-USA

12 Dosch, Jorn

The Changing Dynamics of Southeast Asian Politics. -- New Delhi: Viva Books, 2008. xi,271 p. ISBN : 8130907992.

327(59) 07 DOS

This book explains global, regional and national dynamics in Southeast Asia and explores the profound the political changing that have occurred in the recent years, both in the region and its international relations. It examines the realm of foreign policy, with an emphasis on link between democratization and the conduct of foreign affairs.

\*\* Southeast Asia-Foreign Policy; ASEAN-Democracy; ASEAN-Terrorism

## 327(73) USA-FOREIGN RELATIONS

13 Levy, Adrian & Clark, C.S.

Deception: Pakistan, the United States and the Global Nuclear Weapons.-- New Delhi: Penguin Books, 2007. X; 586 p.

ISBN: 0143063057.

327(73:54 91 07 LEW

This book discusses the current standoffs with Iran and North Korea in a startling new perspective, and makes clear two things that Pakistan, far from being an ally, is a rogue nation at the epicenter of world destabilization; and it depicts criminal policy of the United States enabled Pakistan to betray the west, build a vast nuclear arsenal with the US aid money, and sell the technology to countries hostile to the west, while giving shelter to the resurgent Taliban and Al-Qaeda. Despite provided the evidence US and the western intelligence agencies are not in position to guide Pakistan to stop its feet on nuclearisation. It also shows the nuclear activities in Iran, North Korea and others.

\*\* Pakistan –Nuclear Policy-USA; USA-Nuclear Policy-Iran; USA-Nuclear Policy-North Korea; USA-Nuclearisation

14 Dwivedi, Dhirendra

India and United Nations.-- New Delhi: Adhyayan, 2008. v, 232p.

ISBN: 8184350431.

327.(54:23) 08 DWI

This book depicts the role played by India in UNO and vice- versa and explains the role to make international relationships between the nations. It illustrates the current situation and the possibly bright future and it also explains India's role in the making of the UN today as an awe inspiring international body.

\*\* India-United Nations; United Nations-Developmental Program-India

15 Sheth, Dr. V.S.

India-Africa Relations: Emerging Policy and Development Perspective.-- Delhi: Academic Excellence, 2008. v; 386 p

ISBN : 9788189901301.

327(54:6) 08 SHE

This book depicts India's trade relations with African Countries and it provides inputs to the Government of India's foreign policy towards African countries in the past. In the contemporary times of fast track globalization and intense interdependence India's post war relations with African countries have changed and acquired new significance.

\*\* India-Foreign Relations-Africa; India - Trade Relations-Africa; India-Defense Relations-Africa

## **327.1 FOREIGN POLICY AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS**

16 Dieter, Heribert

The Evolution of Regionalism in Asia: Economic and Security issues. -- London: Routledge, 2007. xiv;207 p.

ISBN : 100415446848.

327.1(1) 07 DIE

This book depicts economic level during the Asian crisis of 1997 and shows regional integration processes in Asia and it highlights this process has already taken place in Southeast Asia &East Asia. It shows analyses these dimensions of integration and sheds light on the prospects for successful integration.

\*\* Asia-Politics & Government; Asia-Regionalism; Asia-National Security.

## **327.1 FOREIGN POLICY AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS**

17 Donelan, Michael

Honor in foreign policy: A history and discussion .-- New York: Palgrave Macmillan, 2007.

viii;221p.

ISBN : 139781403979728.

327.1(1) 07 DON

This book tells the history and discussion of this, beginning with person, social organisations, business organisations and international politics from the early modern period to the present.

\*\* International Relations, Foreign Policy; Honor-Political Aspects

18 Bahl, Arvin

From Jinnah to Jihad: Pakistan's Kashmir Quest and the limits of realism.-- New Delhi: Atlantic, 2007. XIII; 137p.

ISBN : 9788126907212.

327.1(5491:54) 07 BAH

This book depicts the puzzle of Pakistan's seemingly "irrational policy behavior on Kashmir by developing a framework combining liberal and constructivist approach and the importance of ideas, ideology and identities when observing how states behave, Pakistan was founded two nation theory that makes ending Indian rule over the Kashmir valley of almost national interest and also illustrates there is no need for the partition of subcontinent on religious basis.

\*\* Pakistan-Foreign Relations-India; Kashmir Issue; Kashmir Conflict; USA-Foreign Policy-India and Pakistan

19 Griffiths, Martin

International Relations Theory for the twenty-First Century: An introduction.-- London: Routledge, 2007. x; 184p.

ISBN : 139780415380768.

327.101 07 GRI

This book explains important theories on international relations and intense debate in the recent years on International Relations and these divided into Realism, Liberalism, and Marxism, Not only these approaches have evolved in new directors, they have been joined by a number of new 'is ms'vying for attention, including feminism and constructivism.

\*\* International Relation; International Political Theory

## **327.2 DIPLOMACY**

20 Rana, Kishan S.

Asian Diplomacy: The Foreign Ministries of China, India, Japan, Singapore, an.-- New York: Oxford University Press, 2007. xi; 246 p.

ISBN : 9780195694222.

327.2(5) 07 RAN

This book depicts Asian Diplomacy, Foreign Policy, and International Relations and brings with an outline of the key challenges facing by the five Ministries: China, India, Japan, Singapore and Thailand in the age of globalisation. Their cooperation are increasing weight and significance in global politics and tells how effects each countries culture and identity in its diplomacy.

\*\* India-Diplomacy; India- Foreign policy; India-Politics; Asia-Diplomacy

#### **333.79 ENERGY AND ENERGY RESOURCES**

21 ECSSR

Gulf oil and gas: ensuring economic security.-- Abu Dhabi: ECSSR, 2007. xx,365p. ISBN : 9789948008576. 333.79(5) 07 ECS

This book is an outcome of the discussions on the papers presented in the conference on energy and discusses vital energy issues: globalization of the gas trade, trends in crude quality; cooperation between consumers and producers; Links between national and Foreign Oil Companies; future demands for Gulf energy; prospects for augmented Gulf production; sustainability of Saudi Arabia' excess capacity; concerns over Oilfields security; imperatives for attaining investment; and the need for additional Oil Refining capacity.

\*\* Gulf- Countries-Oil; Gulf Countries-Economy; Gulf Countries-Economic Security.

## **337 INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS**

22 Starke, Linda

State of The World 2008: Innovations for a Sustainable Economy.-- London: Earthscan, 2008. xxvii;260 p.

ISBN : 9781844074983.

337 08 STA

This book depicts renewable energy, innovations in clean production, commons resources, trade policy, and finance for sustainability, new economic yardsticks, many other topics and it is a showcase of a wide range of diverse innovations and to demonstrate their near term potential to put whole Societies on a sustainable path.

\*\* World-Economy; International Economy; World-Human Energy; World-Trade Governance

23 Breslin, Shaun

China and the Global Political Economy.-- New York: Palgrave, 2007. ix;246 p. ISBN : 9781403986474.

337(51) 07 BRE

This book explains how this transformation has come about focusing on the interplay between domestic politics in China and the transition from socialism on one hand, and the ongoing evolution of global or transnational production networks on the other hand it shows that while events in China have considerable global significance, this importance does not necessarily equate with the power that some already ascribe to China. Whiliest recognizing that global economic integration has contributed to the reduction poverty.

\*\* China- Economy; China -Global Politics; China -International Relations

# **338 PRODUCTION ECONOMICS**

24 Malik, V.P.

The Rise of China: Perspectives from Aisa and Europe .-- New Delhi: Pentagon Press, 2008.

vii;301 p.

ISBN : 9788182743298.

338.09(51) 08 MAL

This book discusses the political, Economic and Military dimensions of China's rise and pragmatic politics that need to be taken at the bilateral and International level.

\*\* China- Economy; China-Politics; China-Economic Development; China- Regional Security

#### 338.9 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND GROWTH, ECO.PLANNING

25 Brown, Kerry

Struggling Giant: China in the 21st Century.-- London: Anthem Press, 2007. xviii;151 p. ISBN : 9781843312789. 338.9(51) 07 BRW

This book offers a broad and challenging view of China, past and present and explores the future of this emerging economic powerhouse and what the next two decades might bring in the critical areas of the environment, economic and political stability.

\*\* China-Economy; China- Economic Development; China- Economic Reforms

26 Yadav, B S (Dr)

Economic reforms and foreign trade in India.-- New Delhi: Shree Pub, 2008. vi;408p. ISBN : 9788183292504.

338.9(54) 08 YAD

This book depicts Internal and Foreign trade policy that have changed far reaching impacts on value, commodity composition and direction of trade and balance of payments of country and analysis the impact of economic reforms on value, commodity composition and direction of foreign trade in India since 1991 in India.

\*\* India-Foreign Trade; India-Economic Reform; India-Economic Development

## 340 LAW

27 Hazra, Arnab Kumar

Judicial reforms in India: issues and aspects.-- New Delhi: Academic Foundation, 2007. 330p. ISBN : 8171885373.

340.3(54) 07 HAZ

A plan for wide-ranging judicial reform in India is articulated in these essays that call for better treatment of the Poor, comprehensive rather than piecemeal planning, and a solution to the problem of delays and case backlogs. Topics includes judicial governance, the law and economic growth, alternate dispute resolution, human resource & development, the crucial role of IT and the future of legal education, and civil society initiatives for legal reform.

\*\* India-Law; India-Judicial Reforms; India-Justice

# **341 INTERNATIONAL LAW**

28 Joachim, Jutta and Reinalda, Bob

International Organizations and Implementation: Enforcers, managers, authorities?-- London: Routledge, 2008. xxii;198 p.

ISBN : 9780415397889.

341.2 08 JOA

This book depicts International Organisations's growing importance in global governance, which is related to the rise of globalisation and the end of the global war and discusses global politics influence in global events.

\*\* International Organisations; Economic Cooperation; International Development Policy

#### 341.24 REGIONAL ASSOCIATIONS AND ORGANIZATIONS

29 Cameron, Fraser

An Introduction to European Foreign Policy.-- London: Routledge, 2007. 255 p. ISBN : 9780415407670. 341.3(94) 07 CAM

This book illustrates evolution of the EU'S International role over the past two decade and explains the growing influence of the EU in traditional areas such as trade and development, as well as in new areas such as the environment and global governance, and depicts the institutional arrangements for the common foreign and security policy. It also explains what was planned to strengthen the EU'S external role in the constitutional treaty and EU diplomatic service.

\*\* European Union-Foreign Relations; European Union- Security Strategy; European Union-Foreign Policy; European Union-Trade Policy

## 346 PRIVATE LAW

30 May, Christopher

Intellectual Property Rights: A Critical History.-- New Delhi: Viva Books, 2008. ix; 251 p. ISBN : 108130908093.

346.04809 08 MAY

The Intellectual Property Rights depicts economic development and trade related aspects of agreement on Intellectual Property Rights and traces the history of social conflict and Political machinations surrounding the making of property out of knowledge.

\*\* WTO- Property Rights; WTO-Policy; WTO-History.

## 355 MILITARY ART & SCIENCE

31 Solingen, Etel

Nuclear Logics: Contrasting Paths in East Asia and the Middle East.-- Nwe Jersey: Princeton University Press, 2007. xiii;406 p.

ISBN : 139790691134680.

355.017(95) 07 SOL

This book examines the nuclear weapons policy and explains, why, some Countries seek nuclear weapons and such nine cases are in East Asia and the Middle East, it Clearly explains these central questions in International Politics by improving our understanding of "nuclear aspirants" that have considered, developed, abandoned, or acquired nuclear weapons programs since the conclusion of the Nonproliferation Treaty (NTP) in 1968.

\*\* Nuclear nonproliferation-East Asia; Nuclear Nonproliferation-Middle East; Nuclear Nonproliferation-International Cooperation; Security International

#### 355.02 WAR AND WARFARE

32 Gray, Colin S.

Strategy and history: essays on theory and practice.-- London: Routledge, 2006. xiii, 234p. ISBN : 9780415386357.

355.02 06 GRA

This book provides a unique perspective on strategy and history of the past thirty years and explains controversies over strategic issues and depicts debates on topics and addressed a number of issues which have contemporary relevance to strategists: the importance of history for strategic understanding today, the nature of strategy and why it is difficult to do well, the challenge of number of weapons, revolutions in military affairs, and arms control.

\*\* British-Strategic Studies; British-Military-History; British-International Relations

## **355.03 MILITARY SITUATION AND POLICY**

33 Singh, K R

Maritime Security for India: New challenges and responses-- New Delhi: New Century Pub, 2008. 208p.

355.033(54) 08 SIN

This book evaluates India's maritime defense capability in the years to come and analysis challenges that are likely to be posed as also options that are available to neutralize them. It has assumed strategic significance in view of the new threat posed by maritime terrorism.

\*\* India-Maritime security-Great Powers; India- Cooperation Great Powers; India-Security-South Asia

34 Babu, G Kishore ,Ed.

India's Nuclear Debate: Indo-US Civil Nuclear Co-operation Agreement.-- Delhi: Academic Excellence, 2008. xvi; 357 p.

ISBN : 9788189901554.

355.2 (54:73) 06 BAB

This book is an edition of debates on Indo-US nuclear co-operation Agreement in 2007 and explains five major statements on this subject in the parliament during the past two years on intense negotiations between India and the US. . Scientific and the diplomatic community participated in the negotiations at various states and it highlights the views by scientists and national security Advisers on the subject.

\*\* India-Nuclear Policy-USA; India-Nuclear Agreements-USA; India-Nuclear Cooperation-USA

# 355.8 MILITARY EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES (MATERIAL)

35 Bhonsle, Rahul K.

South Asia Security Trends.-- New Delhi: Atlantic, 2007. XIV;234p. ISBN : 9788126908516. 355.8(25) 07 BHO

The stock exchange results shows that India is becoming economy demonstrated a steady northward trajectory pulling with it other makers as Bangladesh and Sri-Lanka which had integrated under the SAFTA and it illustrates the significance of security trends in South Asian States: Afghanistan, Bangladesh, India, Nepal, Pakistan, Sri-Lanka in 2006. The Global trends show that India and China is rising as a supper power in this region.

#### 355.8 MILITARY EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES (MATERIAL)

\*\* South Asia-National Security; South Asia-Foreign Relations; India-Foreign Relations; Afghanistan-History; Bangladesh-Politics; Nepal-Revolution; China-Economy; Pakistan-Social Problems

36 Khan, I.K.

Nuclear Security : Strategies and Techniques.-- New Delhi: MD Publications PVT LTD, 2008. vii;376 P. ISBN : 9788175331143. 355.825119 08 KHA

This book depicts nuclear development and arms control and provides information about nuclear security and reduces the risk of nuclear terrorism. It shows the role in achieving this goal consists development and legally binding, non binding international instruments: developing international guidelines and developing international nuclearisation.

\*\* Nuclear Weapons; Nuclear Security; India-Nuclear Policy Pakistan; Arms Control; International Security; India-Nuclear Terrorism

## **363 SOCIAL PROBLEMS AND SERVICES**

37 Zimmermann, Doron

How States Fight Terrorism: Policy Dynamics in the West.- New Delhi: Viva Books, 2008. viii;261 p.

ISBN : 109788130909004.

363.32517 07 ZIM

This book depicts security concerns, political debates on policy responses and military countermeasures at both the national and the International level, while the need for integrated approaches is emphasized throughout and explores the dynamics of counterterrorism policy development in Europe and North America.

\*\* Terrorism-Al-Qaeda; West Europe-Terrorism Policy; North America-Terrorism Policy

## **382 INTERNATIONAL COMMERCE (FOREIGN TRADE)**

38 Murthy, Gautam

International Economic Relations.-- Delhi: Kalpaz Publications, 2008. 208. ISBN : 8178356155.

382(54) 87 AGR

This book depicts Economic relations, trade policies and trade between India and East European Countries and also covers Sino-Indian Economic Partnership, Indian- ASEAN -civilization ties and New Economic partnership between Indo -Australian and WTO relations.

\*\* India-Economic Relations-ASEAN; India-Trade Policy-ASEAN; India-Economy; India-Economic partnership-China; ASEAN-Trade Relations-SAARC

39 Singh, Arun Kumar (Dr)

Indo-Nepal Trade Relations.-- New Delhi: Regal Publications, 2008. xv;323. ISBN : 8189915851. 382(549:6) 08 SIN

This book depicts Nepal trade, Economic relations with India over a decade of economic Liberation (1990-2000) and explains India's role in growth of Nepal economy, and shows its impact of globalisation on Nepalese Economy.

\*\* India-Trade Relations-Nepal; Nepal- Economy; Nepal-Foreign Trade-India; Nepal-Economy

#### **382 INTERNATIONAL COMMERCE (FOREIGN TRADE)**

40 Kelegama, Saman

South Asia in the WTO.-- Colombo: Friedrich-Ebert-Siftung, 2007. 296 p. ISBN : 9780761936145.

382.9(54) 07 KEL

This book explains the position of each South Asian Country in the multilateral trading system as defined by the WTO and highlights various concerns aspects on key WTO issues in agriculture, industry, services and development. The possibility of South Asian countries formulating a common position in the WTO negotiations is also explored in details.

\*\*WTO Relations-South Asian Countries; South Asian-Trade Relations-WTO

## 658.403 INFORMATION MANAGEMENT

41 Dave, Bhavna

Kazakhstan: Ethnicity, language and power.-- London: Routledge, 2007. xiv; 242p. ISBN : 9780415363716. 658.45(86) 06 DAV

This book depicts that Kazakhstan is the second largest country of the former Soviet Union and illustrates emerging as the most dynamic economic and political power in Central Asia, it has rich natural resources, particularly Oil, which is being exploited through massive US investment and Kazakhstan has a growing Economy.

\*\* Kazakhstan-Economy; USA-Investment-Kazakhstan; Kazakhstan-Politics & Government

## 954 INDIA/SOUTH ASIA-GENERAL HISTORY

42 Desai, D.R.Sar

India-The Definitive History.-- Philadelphia: Westview Press, 2008. xxiii;486.

ISBN : 100813342526.

954 08 DES

This book depicts comprehensive history of India covering geography, religion, politics, economics, times of Mughals rule and British colonialism, as well a chronicle events of India since Independence up to the present.

\*\* India-History; India-Religion; India-Marathas & Sikhs; India-National Movement; India-Foreign policy

43 Dhar, Meloy Krishna

We The People of India: A Story of Gangland Democracy.-- New Delhi: Vitasta Publishing Pvt. Ltd., 2008. x;443.
Politics of India;.
ISBN : 8189766430.
954 08 DHA

This book depicts current history in and around India and deals with his fresh journey into the current history of the country, which bares the uncouth truth behind India's electoral democracy and offers a glimpse into the future that could put the country back on the rails laid down by the founding fathers and martyrs.

\*\* India-Democracy; India-Politics and Government

#### 955 IRAN - GENERAL HISTORY

44 Katouzian, Homa

Iran in the 21st century: politics, economics & conflict. -- London: Routledge, 2008. xiv;300p. ISBN : 9780415435598. 955.05(44) 08 KAT

This book is an outcome of the discussions in a seminar held at Wadham from 4-7 April, 2004 on Iranian National identify, domestic economic problems and issues an outcome on Iran's foreign policy and regional relations, reforms and political development and presents women's position in the Government.

\*\* Iran- Social Conditions-1997; Iran-Politics and Government; Iran-Economic Conditions

AUTHOR INDEX	
Agarwal, Amita	11
Ahmed, Abu Nasar Saied	7
Asgharzadeh, Alireza	2
Babu, G Kishore ,Ed.	34
	18
Bahl, Arvin	
Bhonsle, Rahul K	35
Breslin, Shaun	23
Brown, Kerry	25
Cameron, Fraser	29
Clark, C S	13
Dave, Bhavna	41
Desai, D R Sar	42
Dhar, Meloy Krishna	43
Dieter, Heribert	16
Donelan, Michael	17
Dosch, Jorn	12
Dwivedi, Dhirendra	14
ECSSR	21
Gaur, Mahendra (Dr)	9
	10
Gopal, Krishan	
Gray,Colin S	32
Griffiths, Martin	19
Hazra,Arnab Kumar	27
Joachim, Jutta	28
Katouzian, Homa	44
	40
Kelegama, Saman	
Khan, I.K.	36
Levy, Adrian	13
Mahmood, Sohail	5
Malik, V.P	24
May, Christopher	30
Murthy, Gautam	38
Patil, V T	1
Rana, Kishan S	20
Reinalda,Bob	28
- · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Singh, K R33Solingen, Etel31Starke, Linda22Talbott, Strobe3	Saez, Manuel Alcantara Sharma, Kishorilal Sheth, V S (Dr) Shirk, Susan L Singh, Arun Kumar (Dr)	6 8 15 4 39	
	Solingen, Etel Starke, Linda	31 22	
Yadav, B S (Dr)26Zimmermann, Doron37			

SUBJECT/KEYWORD INDEX		
Arab		
-Israel conflict	10	
Bangladesh		
-Politics and Government	7	
Afghanistan		
-History	35	
Arms Control	36	
ASEAN		
-Democracy	12	
-Terrorism	12	
-Trade Relations-SAARC	38	
Asia		
-Diplomacy	20	
-National Security	16	
-Politics & Government	16	
-Regionalism	16	
Bangladesh		
-Foreign Relation-India	7	
-Politics	35	
-Economy	7	
British		
-International Relations	32	
-Military-History	32	
-Strategic Studies	32	
China		
- Economic Development	25	
- Economic Development - Economic Reforms	25	
- Economy	23-24	
- Regional Security	24	
e ,	24 24	
-Economic Development -Economy	4,25,35	
-Global Politics	23	
-International Relations	23	
-Nationalism	4	
-Politics	24	
-Politics and Government	4	
-i ontics and Government	7	
Economic Cooperation	28	
European Union		
- Foreign Policy	29	
-Foreign Relations	29	
-Security Strategy	29	
-Trade Policy	29	
Geophysics		
-History	3	

Gulf			
	- Countries-Oil	21	
Gulf (	Countries		
	-Economic Security	21	
	-Economy	21	
Honor	·		
	-Political Aspects	17	
India			
	-International relations-Israel	10	
	- Diplomacy-US	11	
	- Economic partnership-China	38	
	- Foreign policy	20,4	12
	- Foreign policy-Israel	10	
	-Chronological events	9	
	-Cooperation-Great Powers	33	
	-Defence Relations-Africa	15	
	-Democracy	43	
	-Diplomacy	20	
	-Economic Development	26	
	-Economic Reform	26	
	-Economic Relations-ASEAN	38	
	-Economy	38	
	-Foreign Policy	9	
	-Foreign Relations	35	
	-Foreign Relations-Africa	15	
	-Foreign Trade	26	
	-History	42	
	-Judicial Reforms	27	
	-Justice	27	
	-Law	27	
	-Maraths & Sikhs	42	
	-Maritime security-Great Powers	33	
	-National Movement	42	
	-Nuclear Agreements-USA	34	
	-Nuclear Cooperation-USA	34	
	-Nuclear Policy-Pakistan	36	
	-Nuclear Policy-USA	34	
	-Nuclear Terrorism	36	
	-Politics	20	
	-Politics and Government	43	
	-Religion	42	
	-Security-South Asia	33	
	-Trade Policy-ASEAN	38	
	-Trade Relations-Africa	15	
	-Trade Relations-Nepal	39	
	-United Nations	14	
India	Foreign Relations-US	11	

-Strategic Partnership-Israel10International Development policy28International Economy22International Organisation3-History3International Organisations28International Political Theory19International Relation17,19International Security36Iran Social Conditions-199744- Economic conditions44- History2- Politics and Government2,44- Ethnic Relations2Kashmir Conflict18Kashmir Issue18Kazakhstan18- Economy41- Politics & Government41- Politics & Government41- Politics & Government41- Stanpaper41- Stanpaper8
International Economy22International Organisation3International Organisations28International Political Theory19International Relation17,19International Security36Iran Social Conditions-199744- Economic conditions2- Politics and Government2,44- Ethnic Relations2Kashmir Conflict18Kashmir Issue18Kazakhstan41- Economy41- Politics & Government41
International Organisation -History3International Organisations28International Political Theory19International Relation17,19International Security36Iran Social Conditions-199744- Economic conditions44- History2- Politics and Government2,44- Ethnic Relations18Kashmir Conflict18Kashmir Issue18Kazakhstan Economy41- Politics & Government41
-History3International Organisations28International Political Theory19International Relation17,19International Security36Iran Social Conditions-199744-Economic conditions44-History2-Politics and Government2,44-Ethnic Relations2Kashmir Conflict18Kashmir Issue18KazakhstanEconomy41-Politics & Government41
International Organisations28International Political Theory19International Relation17,19International Security36Iran Social Conditions-199744- Economic conditions44- History2- Politics and Government2,44- Ethnic Relations18Kashmir Issue18Kazakhstan Economy41- Politics & Government41
International Political Theory19International Relation17,19International Security36Iran Social Conditions-199744- Economic conditions44-History2-Politics and Government2,44-Ethnic Relations2Kashmir Conflict18Kashmir Issue18Kazakhstan18-Economy41-Politics & Government41
International Relation17,19International Security36Iran Social Conditions-199744-Economic conditions44-History2-Politics and Government2,44-Ethnic Relations2Kashmir Conflict18Kashmir Issue18Kazakhstan18-Economy41-Politics & Government41
International Security36Iran- Social Conditions-199744- Economic conditions44-History2-Politics and Government2,44-Ethnic Relations2Kashmir Conflict18Kashmir Issue18Kazakhstan18-Economy41-Politics & Government41
Iran - Social Conditions-1997 - Economic conditions -History -Politics and Government -Ethnic Relations -Economy -Economy -Economy -Economy -Politics & Government 41
- Social Conditions-199744-Economic conditions44-History2-Politics and Government2,44-Ethnic Relations2Kashmir Conflict18Kashmir Issue18Kazakhstan18-Economy41-Politics & Government41
-Economic conditions44-History2-Politics and Government2,44-Ethnic Relations2Kashmir Conflict18Kashmir Issue18Kazakhstan18-Economy41-Politics & Government41
-History2-Politics and Government2,44-Ethnic Relations2Kashmir Conflict18Kashmir Issue18Kazakhstan18-Economy41-Politics & Government41
-Politics and Government2,44-Ethnic Relations2Kashmir Conflict18Kashmir Issue18Kazakhstan18-Economy41-Politics & Government41
-Ethnic Relations2Kashmir Conflict18Kashmir Issue18Kazakhstan18-Economy41-Politics & Government41
Kashmir Conflict18Kashmir Issue18Kazakhstan18-Economy41-Politics & Government41
Kashmir Issue18Kazakhstan41-Economy41-Politics & Government41
Kashmir Issue18Kazakhstan41-Economy41-Politics & Government41
-Economy 41 -Politics & Government 41
-Politics & Government 41
-Politics & Government 41
Kishorilal Sharma-Biography 8
Latin America
-Democracy 6
-Government and Politics 6
-Political Parties 6
Nepal
- Economy 39
- Foreign Trade-India 39
-Economy 39 Povelution 25
-Revolution 35 North America
-Terrorism Policy 37
Nuclear Nonproliferation
-East Asia 31
-International Cooperation 31
-Middle East 31
Nuclear Security 36
Nuclear Weapons 36
Pakistan
-Foreign Relations-India 18
-Jails 8
-Nuclear Policy-USA 13
-Political Parties 5
-Politics & Government 5

Pakistan	
-Social Problems	35
Pakistan Legal System	5
Pakistan Political System	5
Security International	31
South Asia	
-Foreign Relations	35
-National Security	35
South Asian	
-Trade Relations-WTO	40
Southeast Asia	
-Foreign Policy	12
State	-
-History	3
Tamadan	1
Terrorism	1
-Al-Qaeda	37
-Religion and Psychology	1
United Nations	
-Developmental Programs-India	14
USA	14
-Foreign Policy-India and Pakistan	18
-Investment-Kazakhstan	41
-Nuclear Policy-Iran	13
-Nuclear Policy-North Korea	13
-Nuclearisation	13
	15
West Europe	
-Terrorism Policy	37
World	57
-Economy	22
-Human Energy	22
-Trade Governance	22
WTO	
	30
•	
WTO Relations	- •
-South Asian Countries	40
WTO -History -Policy - Property Rights	30 30 30
	40